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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 2:29 PM
To: RichElliott
Subject: FW: Notice of Threshold Determination SE-13-00003 WUIC 
Attachments: SE-13-00001 WUIC DNS Signed.pdf

 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists: 
 
elliottr@kvfr.org 
This message exceeds the maximum message size allowed. Microsoft Exchange will not try to redeliver this message for 
you. Please make the message smaller -- by removing attachments, for example -- and try sending it again, or provide 
the following diagnostic text to your system administrator. 
 
TOO BIG…! REALLY…? CHECK THE WEBSITE FOR THE SEPA CHECKLIST IF YOU NEED IT OR GIVE ME OR BRENDA A 
CALL 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 

From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 2:24 PM 
To: Bill Steele; Brenda Larsen; 'Brent Renfrow (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)'; Candie M. Leader; Christina Wollman; 
'Cindy Preston (cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)'; 'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV'; 'Clear, Gwen (ECY)'; 
'enviroreview@yakama.com'; Erin Moore; 'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov'; Holly Duncan; 'Jan Jorgenson 
(jorgenja@cwu.edu)'; 'Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)'; 'jmarvin@yakama.com'; 'Johnson Meninick 
(johnson@yakama.com)'; Julie Kjorsvik; Kim Dawson; 'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov'; Lisa Iammarino; Lisa Lawrence; Mike 
Johnston; 'nelmsk@cwu.edu'; Patti Johnson; 'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov'; 'Teske, Mark S'; 'rivers@dnr.wa.gov'; 'Thalia 
Sachtleben (enviroreview@yakama.com)'; 'Tom Justus (tom.justus@doh.wa.gov)'; tribune@nkctribune.com; James 
Rivard; Erin Moore; Allison Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com); Jan Ollivier; 'Richard.Benson@doh.wa.gov'; 
'heather.cannon@doh.wa.gov' 
Cc: Doc Hansen; RichElliott; Keli Bender (krd.keli@fairpoint.net); 'lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org'; 
'cruseandassoc@kvalley.com'; Dave Nelson (dnelson@encompasses.net); Allison Kimball 
(brooksideconsulting@gmail.com); Chad Bala; cid@fairpoint.net; 'jhallisey@fs.fed.us'; Lila Black (lablack@bpa.gov); 
'Olson,Lesli D (CONTR) - TERR-BELL-1'; 'HolmstR@wsdot.wa.gov'; riegelfarm@elltel.net; Larry Browne 
(eburgwater@yahoo.com); 'jbbrunson@elltel.net'; 'ktbrunson@fairpoint.net'; 'Lakeshore206@fairpoint.net'; 
'roslyn@inlandnet.com'; mmorton@cityofcleelum.com; 'jleonhard@cityofcleelum.com'; 'clerk@cityofkittitas.com'; 
'pubworks@ci.ellensburg.wa.us'; 'comdev@ci.ellensburg.wa.us'; 'energyservices@ci.ellensburg.wa.us' 
Subject: Notice of Threshold Determination SE-13-00003 WUIC  
 

SE-13-00003 WUIC  (Wildland Urban Interface Code) 
 

NOTICE OF THRESHOLD DETERMINATION: 
THIS APPLICATION IS A NON-PROJECT SEPA CHECKLIST AS OUTLINED IN WAC 197-11-704 
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Kittitas County Community Development Services will accept comments through 5:00 pm Wednesday June 27th 2013; 
after which it may retain, modify or withdraw the DNS.  
 
Kittitas County has received the above referenced SEPA Checklist for a non-project legislative action; see 
attached.  Agencies within the county network may review the application master file via the above link or through 
EDEN. Agencies outside of the county network can use the attachment or view better resolution documentation by 
following this link: http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/sepa.asp and opening the designated file by application 
number. This file will be updated as the application progresses. Comments within the body of an email are encouraged, but 
may be submitted as attachments to: 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
 


